
From: Kristin Pope
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; "Greg Boans"; "Chace Walls"; "Randy Hicks"; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Martin, Ed
Subject: RE: Hackberry State 1 Release
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 4:57:38 PM
Attachments: HackberryExtensionRequest07.21.14.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,
 
Please find the attached letter and groundwater map from R.T. Hicks Consultants submitted as an
 effort to encourage a dialog regarding the response to releases confined to the pads of active
 facilities.
We thank you for your consideration of this request.
 

 
Kristin Pope
R.T. Hicks Consultants
Carlsbad Field Office
575.302.6755
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:09 AM
To: Kristin Pope
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Greg Boans; Chace Walls; Randy Hicks; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Hackberry State 1 Release
 
Ms. Pope,
 
OCD will require a complete vertical and horizontal delineation of the site utilizing conventional
 methods, ie, obtaining representative samples from all impacted areas and having those samples
 analyzed at an OCD approved lab. The delineation process is to commence not later than July 31,
 2014 and continue until the delineation is complete. OCD is to be notified 48 hours prior to
 commencement of the delineation process. The results of the lab analyses are to be provided to
 OCD upon completion by the lab. This should be accomplished, and OCD should have the analytical
 data, not later than August 22, 2014. Murchison may then have until September 15, 2014 to submit
 a proposal for remediation of the site. This provides for the 60 day extension as requested, and
 provides OCD with the required data. OCD will not consider any type of risk-based closure for the
 site without the delineation data.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
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R. T.  HI C KS CO N S U LTA N TS ,  LTD. 
901 Rio Grande Blvd NW  Suite F-142  Albuquerque, NM 87104  505.266.5004  Fax: 505.266-0745 


 
July 21, 2014 
 
Mr. Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
Via E-mail 
 
RE:  OCD Spill Policy and Request for Additional Time to Submit a Remediation Plan for 
 Murchison Oil and Gas, Inc. – Hackberry State #1 Release 
 
Dear Mike: 
 
This letter is to address the OCD response to our July 15, 2014 request for an extension to 
submit a remediation plan for the Murchison Hackberry release.  In addition to site 
conditions that support a deferral of delineation and remediation of the release, the draft 
rule regarding the recycling of produced water introduced by OCD on July 23, 2014 at the 
BLM office in Carlsbad leads us to question the value of extensive excavation of an active 
facility pad.  The proposed rule presented by OCD would allow the direct surface 
disposition of produced water for “road construction or maintenance, or other 
construction” and other approved purposes.   
 
I would like to use the Murchison Hackberry release site to start a discussion regarding 
delaying delineation, as currently prescribed by policy, to the time of final reclamation of a 
site.  The conditions at the Hackberry site favor a delay of a delineation program: 
 


1. The site is an active, producing well 
2. The release was restricted to the production pad 
3. There is no reason to remediate a production pad to support vegetation 
4. As shown on the attached map, depth to groundwater in this area exceeds 400 


feet. 
5. The Operator is not interested in closing the regulatory file 


a. For business purposes (e.g. a future sale of the well) 
b. To limit the negligible environmental risks created by this localized release 


6. The Operator is interested in addressing any and all environmental impacts caused 
by normal operations (e.g. possible releases over time that were less than 5 
barrels) in one coordinated effort at plugging and abandonment 


 
Rule 29 requires notification, which operators like Murchison provide in a manner 
consistent with the Rule.  The conflicts between the policy enforced by the previous 
administration, the Rule, and common sense become apparent when one considers the 
part of the Rule reproduced below [emphasis added]: 


19.15.29.11 CORRECTIVE ACTION: The responsible person shall complete division-
approved corrective action for releases that endanger public health or the 
environment. The responsible person shall address releases in accordance with a 
remediation plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement 
plan submitted in accordance with 19.15.30 NMAC. 
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The definition of a remediation plan is pertinent to beginning of a discussion regarding the 
OCD Policy: 


(5) “Remediation plan” means a written description of a program to address 
unauthorized releases. The plan may include appropriate information, including 
assessment data, health risk demonstrations and corrective action or actions. The 
plan may also include an alternative proposing no action beyond the spill report’s 
submittal. 


 
No prudent operator (or their consultant) will ignore the Rules.  Part 29 of the Rules 
provide significant flexibility to address different situations differently.  Common sense 
combined with some site-specific data (the release volume and observed limit of the spill 
footprint to the pad) clearly demonstrate that the spill does not represent an immediate 
threat to vegetation.  Common sense, site data (the attached groundwater map) and a 
rudimentary understanding of fluid flow demonstrate that this spill will not, with 
reasonable probability, enter groundwater in the foreseeable future.  Furthermore, Form 
C-147 currently permits the re-use of produced water in road construction, road 
maintenance, and other approved uses.  Extensive excavation of the caliche pad of an 
active facility would seem incongruent with Form C-147 and the produced water recycling 
rule draft. 
 
Therefore, we believe the data demonstrate that the release does not represent a threat 
to public health or the environment – not now or as long as the well is producing.  We 
believe that a reasonable alternative in a remediation plan is  


• no action beyond the spill report’s submittal and 
• delineation of soil impacts and development of a final remediation plan at plugging 


and abandonment 
 
The Rules allow OCD to exercise flexibility to approve a remediation plan that fits the 
operational and environmental conditions.  Therefore, we respectfully request a 90-day 
extension of time, until October 1, to deliver a remediation plan for this site.  This will 
allow all parties to begin the discussion of the possible disconnects between the Rules 
(current and draft) and the policy regarding spills as implemented by the previous 
administrations.  Such a discussion will benefit OCD prior to working with operators on the 
so-called “Spill Rule”, which may see a hearing late in 2015.   
 
Thanks to you and Jim for your consideration of this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
R.T. Hicks Consultants 


 
Randall Hicks 
 
Copy:  Murchison Oil and Gas, Inc. 
 State Land Office 
 Jim Griswold, NMOCD  
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Figure 1Potentiometric Surface and Groundwater Elevation
at Nearby Water Wells


R.T. Hicks Consultants, Ltd
901 Rio Grande Blvd NW Suite F-142


Albuquerque, NM 87104
Ph: 505.266.5004
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From: Kristin Pope [mailto:kristin@rthicksconsult.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 12:55 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Greg Boans; Chace Walls; Randy Hicks
Subject: RE: Hackberry State 1 Release
 
Mr. Bratcher,
 
On behalf of Murchison, we respectfully request a 60-day extension to submit a proposed plan.  We
 are in the process of working with BLM to develop a protocol for a similar situation.  We hope to
 apply this protocol to all facilities to satisfy NMOCD, SLO, and BLM and 60 more days should give us
 enough time to finalize this plan. 
 
Depth to groundwater is approximately 450 ft with the nearest well a bit more than a mile away
 from the Hackberry State #1.  The release was confined to the location.  We believe an extension of
 60 days will not endanger freshwater, public health, or the environment.   We appreciate your
 consideration of this request.  Thank you.
 

Kristin Pope
R.T. Hicks Consultants
Carlsbad Field Office
575.302.6755
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:10 AM
To: Greg Boans; 'Kristin Pope' (kristin@rthicksconsult.com)
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Hackberry State 1 Release
 
RE: Murchison O&G * Hackberry St. 001 * 30-015-34803 * O-17-18s-23e * Eddy County, New
 Mexico
       155 bbl net produced water release on 5/19/2014
 
Mr. Boans,
 
NMOCD is in receipt of an Initial Report form C-141 for the above referenced produced fluid release.
 The C-141 will not be approved as submitted. It will be accepted for record and entered into OCD
 database, showing as an open non-compliance issue. OCD will require Murchison to perform a
 vertical and horizontal delineation of the site, and submit a remediation proposal based on the
 delineation results and site ranking. The form C-141 will be processed today, June 17, 2014.
 Murchison will have 30 days to complete the delineation and submit a proposal.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 

mailto:kristin@rthicksconsult.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:kristin@rthicksconsult.com


Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 


